

ARAOYE

EMMANUEL OLUWASEGUN

Fullstack Developer

PROFILE

I am a fullstack developer with extensive experience of over 2 years. My focus is to create fullstack web development with Javascript Programming Language. I am opened to learning, I have a great passion to explore new skills, upgrade my knowledge base

CONTACT

PHONE:

+2348060515523

WEBSITE:

<https://emmanuel-portfolio-9maa.onrender.com/>

EMAIL:

emmanuelaraoye794@gmail.com

HOBBIES

Music
Coding

CERTIFICATIONS

JavaScript Intermediate

<https://www.hackerrank.com/certificates/f2955e9743aa>

JavaScript Basic

<https://www.hackerrank.com/certificates/594382d10cb3>

CSS Basic

<https://www.hackerrank.com/certificates/13b26bb279d5>

Fullstack Development Bootcamp

April - September 2022

Upgrad Knowledgehut

C Certified Associate Programmer

<https://www.credly.com/earner/earned/share/48b74543-0d16-4253-8718-15e5cbd7861c>

SKILLS

JavaScript, MongoDB, Express JS, React JS, Node JS, PHP and MySQL, HTML 5, CSS 3, Bootstrap and Material UI

EDUCATION

School of Postgraduate Studies, Nigerian Defense Academy

2018 - 2020

Postgraduate Diploma in Computer Science

Federal Polytechnic Offa

2011 – 2014

Higher National Diploma in Electronics and Telecommunications Engineering

Federal Polytechnic Offa

2011 – 2014

National Diploma in Electrical Electronics Engineering

WORK EXPERIENCE

041 Communication Information Systems Depot Nigerian Air Force, Information Technology Officer

2023 – till date

Coordinator, Research and Development Team, Software development using MERN stack technology including coding and deployment of websites, network administration, maintenance and repair of computer system and installation of varieties of computer/electronics equipment.

103 Strike Group, Information Technology Officer

2020 – 2023

Database Management using Excel, network administration, maintenance and repair of computer system and installation of varieties of computer/electronics equipment, coordinator of computer appreciation programme.

403 Flying Training School, CBT Specialist

2019 - 2020

Website maintenance, maintenance and repair of computer systems, network administrator.

Air Force Institute of Technology, Information Technology Officer

2018 – 2019

Network administration, instructor on computer studies, maintenance and repair of computer system and installation of varieties of computer/electronics equipment